
 
 A meeting of the OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL (ECONOMIC 

WELL-BEING) will be held in CIVIC SUITE 0.1A, PATHFINDER 
HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET, HUNTINGDON PE29 3TN on 
THURSDAY, 7 NOVEMBER 2013 at 7:00 PM and you are requested 
to attend for the transaction of the following business:- 

 
 Contact 

(01480) 

 
 APOLOGIES   

 

 

1. MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 8) 
 

 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 
3rd October 2013. 
 

Mrs C Bulman 
388234 

2. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 

 

 To receive from Members declarations as to disclosable pecuniary, 
non disclosable pecuniary or non pecuniary interests in relation to 
any Agenda Item. 
 

 

3. NOTICE OF EXECUTIVE KEY DECISIONS  (Pages 9 - 14) 
 

 

 A copy of the current Notice of Executive Key Decisions, which was 
published on 28th October 2013 is attached. Members are invited to 
comment as appropriate on any items contained therein. 
 

Mrs H Taylor 
388008 

4. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC   
 

 

 To resolve – 
 

that the public be excluded from the meeting because the 
business to be transacted contains exempt information 
relating to 
 

a) the financial or business affairs of any particular 
person (including the authority holding that 
information); and 

 
b) consultation or negotiations in connection with labour 

relation matters between the Council and its 
employees. 

 

 

5. FACING THE FUTURE 2013  (Pages 15 - 16) 
 

 

 Please refer to the attached Process Note. 
 
Members are reminded of their responsibilities under the Code 
of Conduct in respect of the treatment of confidential matters. In 
addition, if there are any questions/requests for additional 
information, then please raise them in advance of the meeting 
with the relevant Officer. 
 
 

Mrs J Barber 
388105 



 (a) Housing Needs Service  (Pages 17 - 20) 
 

 

  Template attached. 
 

J Collen 
388220 

 (b) Customer Services  (Pages 21 - 24) 
 

 

  Template attached. 
 

Mrs M Greet 
387094 

 (c) Benefits  (Pages 25 - 28) 
 

 

  Template attached. 
 

Mrs A Burns 
388122 

 (d) Local Taxation  (Pages 29 - 30) 
 

 

  Template attached. 
 

I Sims 
388132 

   
 Dated this 30 day of October 2013  
  

 
 Head of Paid Service 

Notes 
 
1. Disclosable Pecuniary Interests 
 
 (1) Members are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests and unless you 

have obtained dispensation, cannot discuss or vote on the matter at the meeting and 
must also leave the room whilst the matter is being debated or voted on. 

 
 (2) A Member has a disclosable pecuniary interest if it - 
 
  (a) relates to you, or 
  (b) is an interest of - 
 
   (i) your spouse or civil partner; or 
   (ii) a person with whom you are living as husband and wife; or 
   (iii) a person with whom you are living as if you were civil partners 
 
  and you are aware that the other person has the interest. 
 
 (3) Disclosable pecuniary interests includes - 
 
  (a) any employment or profession carried out for profit or gain; 
  (b) any financial benefit received by the Member in respect of expenses incurred carrying 

out his or her duties as a Member (except from the Council); 
  (c) any current contracts with the Council; 
  (d) any beneficial interest in land/property within the Council's area; 
  (e) any licence for a month or longer to occupy land in the Council's area; 
  (f) any tenancy where the Council is landlord and the Member (or person in (2)(b) above) 

has a beneficial interest; or 
  (g) a beneficial interest (above the specified level) in the shares of any body which has a 

place of business or land in the Council's area. 
 
 Other Interests 
 
 (4) If a Member has a non-disclosable pecuniary interest or a non-pecuniary interest then 

you are required to declare that interest, but may remain to discuss and vote. 
 
 (5) A Member has a non-disclosable pecuniary interest or a non-pecuniary interest where - 



 
(a) a decision in relation to the business being considered might reasonably be regarded 

as affecting the well-being or financial standing of you or a member of your family or a 
person with whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect 
the majority of the council tax payers, rate payers or inhabitants of the ward or 
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the authority's 
administrative area, or 

 
 (b) it relates to or is likely to affect any of the descriptions referred to above, but in respect 

of a member of your family (other than specified in (2)(b) above) or a person with 
whom you have a close association 

 
  and that interest is not a disclosable pecuniary interest. 
 
2. Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings 
 
 The District Council supports the principles of openness and transparency in its decision 

making and permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs at its meetings that are 
open to the public.  It also welcomes the use of social networking and micro-blogging 
websites (such as Twitter and Facebook) to communicate with people about what is 
happening at meetings.  Arrangements for these activities should operate in accordance with 
guidelines agreed by the Council and available via the following link - filming,photography-
and-recording-at-council-meetings.pdf  or on request from the Democratic Services Team.  
The Council understands that some members of the public attending its meetings may not 
wish to be filmed.  The Chairman of the meeting will facilitate this preference by ensuring that 
any such request not to be recorded is respected.  

 

Please contact Mrs Claire Bulman, Democratic Services Officer, Tel 01480 388234 / 
email Claire.Bulman@huntingdonshire.gov.uk if you have a general query on any 
Agenda Item, wish to tender your apologies for absence from the meeting, or would 
like information on any decision taken by the Panel. 

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards the 
Contact Officer. 

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except during 
consideration of confidential or exempt items of business. 

 
Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website – 

www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy). 
 

If you would like a translation of Agenda/Minutes/Reports 
or would like a large text version or an audio version  

please contact the Democratic Services Manager and  
we will try to accommodate your needs. 

 
 

Emergency Procedure 

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting 
Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest emergency 
exit. 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 
 
 MINUTES of the meeting of the OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 

(ECONOMIC WELL-BEING) held in CIVIC SUite 0.1A, PATHFINDER 
HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET, HUNTINGDON PE29 3TN on 
Thursday, 3 October 2013. 

   
 PRESENT: Councillor T V Rogers – Chairman. 
   
  Councillors P L E Bucknell, G J Bull, 

E R Butler, S Cawley, S Greenall, 
P G Mitchell, P D Reeve, M F Shellens and 
A H Williams. 
 

  Mr R Eacott – Co-opted Member. 
 

 APOLOGIES: Apologies for absence from the meeting were 
submitted on behalf of Councillor R Harrison 
and Mr R Hall. 

 
 

34. MINUTES   
 

 The Minutes of the meeting held on 5th September 2013 were 
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 

35. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 

 Councillor M F Shellens declared a non-pecuniary interest in Minute 
No. 41 by virtue of his appointment as a District Councillor 
representative on Luminus Homes. 
 

36. NOTICE OF KEY EXECUTIVE DECISIONS   
 

 The Panel considered and noted the current Notice of Key Executive 
Decisions (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book). 
Members were provided with a brief explanation of the purpose of the 
report entitled ‘Reconnection Policy’, which was scheduled to be 
considered by the Cabinet at its November meeting. 
 
In terms of the other forthcoming items for consideration by the 
Cabinet, the Scrutiny and Review Manager was asked to provide 
Councillor M F Shellens with a copy of the Consultation and 
Engagement Strategy when it became available. Councillors M F 
Shellens and S Cawley also requested a copy of the Huntingdon 
West Masterplan. 
 

37. REVIEW OF DOCUMENT CENTRE   
 

 (Councillor T D Sanderson, Executive Councillor for Strategic 
Economic Development and Legal, was in attendance for this item). 

(During the discussion on this item (7.10pm) Councillors G Bull and S 
Greenall took their seats at the meeting). 

Agenda Item 1

1



Further to Minute No. 94/12 and with the assistance of a report by the 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services (a copy of which is appended 
in the Minute Book), the Panel considered the Management 
responses to the recommendations which had been made following 
the review of the Council’s Document Centre. Members were 
informed that these had been discussed and agreed with the 
Executive Councillor for Resources and the Panel’s Document Centre 
Champion, Councillor A H Williams. 
 
In considering the contents of the report, Members examined in turn 
the actions taken in respect of their recommendations. The Head of 
Legal and Democratic Services explained that the corporate mandate 
to all Officers regarding the use of Document Centre services had 
been issued in accordance with the timescales for reporting back to 
the Panel. This formed part of a number of measures which had been 
designed to educate Council Officers about the Council’s printing 
services. 
 
Members were informed that the Document Centre Manager had 
arranged to meet with Officers from the Leisure Centres to discuss 
their current post procedures and use of franking machines. In terms 
of the arrangements for issuing Councillors’ mail, it was suggested 
that an email should be issued to Members to advise them when 
there were items in their pigeon holes, which required collection. 
 
With regard to the Panel’s intention to undertake a separate review of 
Electronic Document Management within the Authority, Members 
were informed that the Internal Audit service was undertaking an audit 
of this activity. To avoid duplicating this work, it was agreed that the 
Panel should consider the outcome of the audit when it was 
concluded. 
 
In response to a question about the savings which had been 
generated by the review, the Head of Legal and Democratic Services 
undertook to provide this information to Members directly outside of 
the meeting. 
 
In concluding the discussion on the report, Councillor A H Williams 
expressed his appreciation to all the staff at the Document Centre for 
their assistance with the review and to the Head of Legal and 
Democratic Services for accommodating his comments in the final 
report. Whereupon, it was 
 
RESOLVED 
 

that the Management responses to the Panel’s 
recommendations as set out in the Appendix to the report now 
submitted be endorsed. 

 

38. CUSTOMER SERVICES STRATEGY 2013 - 18   
 

 (Councillor B S Chapman, Executive Councillor for Customer 
Services, was in attendance for this item). 
 
With the assistance of a report by the Head of Customer Services (a 
copy of which is appended in the Minute Book), the Panel considered 
the contents of a draft Customer Services Strategy which had been 

2



prepared for the Authority for the period 2013-2018. By way of 
introduction the Executive Councillor for Customer Services, 
Councillor B S Chapman, explained that the existing Customer 
Services Strategy had now expired and that the new Strategy had 
been prepared in different economic and demographic circumstances. 
The growing population within the District meant that the Authority 
needed to find new ways of delivering services to the customer and at 
the same time the economic challenges facing the Authority required 
it to make financial savings. He paid tribute to the work which had 
been undertaken to prepare the new Strategy and to the Panel’s 
working party which had made a significant contribution to its 
development. Councillor Chapman explained that one of the 
challenges was the disengagement between the ‘front’ and ‘back’ 
office. The new Strategy took clear steps to re-engage the two. 
 
The Head of Customer Services drew attention to the two page 
version of the Strategy which had been prepared for circulation to all 
staff. She explained that ‘Channel Migration’ was an important part of 
the new Strategy. The aim was to encourage customers to use the 
internet to obtain services. This was increasingly customers’ preferred 
mechanism for contacting the Council and was less costly. Members’ 
attention was then drawn to the Equality Impact Assessment for the 
Strategy to which they were required to have due regard. 
 
Prior to inviting questions, the Chairmen outlined the work which had 
been undertaken by the Panel’s Working Group to contribute to the 
Strategy’s formation. This had included a visit to the Customer 
Services Centre in Newport which offered a multi-agency facility for 
customer services. A visit to the Harrow Customer Service Centre 
had also been arranged for October 2013. 
 
In considering the contents of the report and specifically the proposal 
to transfer customer contact online where possible, comment was 
made about the potential impact of this on adult health, particularly for 
the District’s elderly residents. In response, the Head of Customer 
Services undertook to establish whether any research on the subject 
had been published and to circulate the results directly to Members of 
the Panel. It was also suggested that there could be opportunities to 
make use of the Town and Parish Councils to support the delivery of 
District Council Services in their areas. A Member then enquired 
whether it would be possible to issue Council Tax bills electronically. 
The Head of Customer Services outlined the difficulties associated 
with maintaining a database for this purpose and explained that in 
other areas of the country there had been a relatively low take up 
where this had been offered. It would also require an initial financial 
outlay on new IT software. 
 
In response to a question regarding the Council’s decision to 
establish a separate Call Centre and Customer Services Centre, 
Members were reminded of the reasons for this decision. However, 
the Head of Customer Services reported that in the next eighteen 
months consideration would be given to co-locating the two facilities 
once the lease for the Call Centre premises in St Ives had expired. A 
Member enquired whether there would be any scope to 
accommodate other local authorities’ Call Centres within the District 
Council’s facility and it was suggested that this was a line of enquiry 
which should be considered by the project team. Attention was also 

3



drawn to the opportunities which might exist for working in partnership 
with other public sector organisations to deliver services for 
Huntingdonshire residents from the Customer Services Centre. The 
Head of Customer Services undertook to pass this suggestion to the 
Council’s Facilities Management Team for further investigation. 
 
Discussion then ensued on a range of issues relating to the contents 
of the Strategy and the arrangements for its implementation. 
Members were informed that whilst the Web Team was not integrated 
into the Customer Services section, a MTP bid had been developed 
to establish a new post which would effectively act as a liaison officer. 
In terms of the delivery of the Strategy, a Member emphasised the 
need to monitor satisfaction levels to ensure that the implementation 
of the Strategy did not have an adverse impact on customers. It was 
also suggested that the identification of a series of milestones to 2018 
would enable the Council to monitor whether that the Strategy was on 
track. 
 
Given the growth of housing in the area, a Member suggested that 
consideration should be given to preparing a detailed information 
pack for new householders. It was also suggested that some of the 
more popular web pages could be used to advertise the Council’s 
own services. 
 
Members noted that the Council’s website had been assessed by 
SOCITM, the professional association for public sector IT, as being 
amongst the top 12% of District Council facilities within the UK. In 
response to a number of questions, the Head of Customer Services 
undertook to provide Members with a list of the web pages which had 
the most hits and with details of the SOCITM report. 
 
Further to Minute No. 13/22, a Member referred to the stress levels 
which were being experienced at the Call Centre. The Panel was 
reassured that there were a number of ways in which the Council 
worked proactively to help employees who were suffering from stress. 
Stress levels were likely to increase once the impact of further 
budgetary cuts began to take effect. 
 
In concluding their discussions on this item, the Panel discussed the 
ways in which Members could help to support the change in culture 
which the new Strategy would require.  The Head of Customer 
Services suggested that there was a role for local Councillors to 
encourage members of the public to use web services where they 
were able to do so. For the Strategy to succeed, the Council’s 
Management, Officers and Members would have to commit to 
delivering the changes it required. Whereupon, it was 
 
RESOLVED 
 

that the Cabinet be recommended to approve the Customer 
Services Strategy 2013-18. 

 

39. OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY INVOLVEMENT IN IDENTIFYING 
PRIORITY AREAS FOR SAVINGS   

 

 (Councillor J A Gray, Executive Councillor for Resources, was in 
attendance for this item). 

4



 
With the assistance of a report by the Assistant Director, Finance and 
Resources (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book), the 
Panel considered a proposed process for undertaking reviews of 
options for services delivered by the Council and for identifying 
opportunities for savings. Members had been invited to discuss the 
proposed approach so that the process could be confirmed by the 
Cabinet and start in the November cycle of Overview and Scrutiny 
Panel meetings. 
 
Councillor J A Gray, Executive Councillor for Resources, explained 
that the Cabinet had been keen to involve all three Overview and 
Scrutiny Panels in the process. The work would be evenly distributed 
between the Panels so that the expertise of all Members could be 
utilised. It was intended that the reviews would be concluded in order 
to report back to the Cabinet meeting in January 2014. 
 
The Assistant Director, Finance and Resources reminded Members of 
the the financial position the Authority faced. Given the scale of the 
work that would be required to make the necessary savings, Officer 
resources would be extremely stretched over the coming months. The 
Panels would need to focus on the options that achieved the greatest 
savings in the easiest ways. 
 
Members’ attention was drawn to the service areas which the Panels 
would be reviewing. Each Panel had approximately the same number 
of service areas and the allocation between Panels was based on 
Heads of Service/Executive Councillors’ responsibilities. There would 
be a mix of customer facing and support services. The Assistant 
Director then outlined the information which would be provided to the 
Panels to enable them to undertake the reviews and the role of the 
Panels in assessing this information to identify priority areas for 
further investigation. 
 
Members discussed a number of issues associated with the proposed 
process. They were reminded of the pressing need to complete the 
service reviews and the Assistant Director, Finance and Resources 
indicated that he would prepare a report once all the service 
templates had been completed to demonstrate that the exercise had 
covered all spending. It was suggested that at the conclusion of the 
process, the Chairmen should determine the overall priorities arising 
from all the Panels’ work. 
 
Members discussed the danger of penalising those service areas that 
had already been successful in identifying savings and what could be 
done to avoid this. The Panel was also keen to establish the 
mechanisms which would be put in place to ensure that service 
managers were sufficiently challenging and the service templates 
were accurate. Members were informed that all templates and the 
overall process would be reviewed by the Chief Officers Management 
Team to ensure that there was adequate challenge and that the 
suggested action priority order for each proposal reflected the size of 
the saving and its ease of achievement. 
 
A Member suggested that the Council might involve its partners in this 
exercise to provide a fresh outlook on the provision of services. The 
Partners could include County Council Members and Officers or 

5



representatives from other District authorities in the County. Specific 
reference was made to the Local Government Association peer 
review scheme. 
 
A Member enquired to what extent the targeted savings which had 
been identified for the period to 2019 were robust. The Assistant 
Director, Finance and Resources provided an update on the current 
position. The review process could generate greater savings than 
were required, which would give Members a degree of choice and 
flexibility. 
 
In response to a comment by Councillor M F Shellens concerning the 
difficulties town and parish councils would face in establishing their 
precept levels if the District Council was to transfer services or 
facilities to them. The Assistant Director, Finance and Resources 
indicated that if there were any such suggestions, he envisaged that 
they would be part of the 2015/16 budget setting process. 
 

40. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC   
 

 RESOLVED 
 

that the press and public be excluded from the meeting 
because the business to be transacted contains exempt 
information relating to consultation or negotiations in 
connection with labour relation matters between the Council 
and its employees. 

 

41. OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY INVOLVEMENT  IN IDENTIFYING 
PRIORITY AREAS FOR SAVINGS   

 

 Pursuant to Minute No. 13/39, the Assistant Director, Finance and 
Resources circulated an example of a completed template. The 
template contained a range of information on a service area, including 
its statutory duties, service standards, manpower and financial data. 
Information was also provided on potential options for future service 
delivery. 
 
In considering the information within the document, Members sought 
clarification of the process by which the data was collected and 
collated into the service template. They suggested it would be useful 
to include an indication of the value of potential savings and income 
and expenditure information. In response to a number of concerns 
about the level of information contained within the template, it was 
suggested that if Members had a particular concern or required 
further information on any aspect, they should request this from the 
Service Manager in advance of the meeting. The Assistant Director, 
Finance and Resources would consider whether it was appropriate for 
a number of other suggestions to form part of the template. 
 
A comment was made that the suggested approach would not enable 
the Panel to consider generic approaches to activities across the 
authority. In response to a question by a Member, it was reported that 
the cost of Councillors would be considered as part of the Democratic 
Services service area. 
 
Members’ attention was drawn to a suggested programme of 

6



meetings for undertaking the review of each service area in 
November and December 2013. In recognition of the need to 
postpone the Panel’s usual activities to fulfil this programme, 
Members agreed a process for dealing with these matters outside of 
the normal meeting process. The Panel would however, consider the 
Budget as normal at their meeting on 5th December 2013. Having 
noted that all Members of the Council would receive an invitation to 
attend and participate in any of the forthcoming meetings of the 
Overview and Scrutiny Panels and that comments could be submitted 
to the Chairmen in writing if necessary, it was 
 
RESOLVED 
 

(a) that the Panel’s involvement in identifying priority areas 
for savings as outlined within the report prepared by 
the Assistant Director, Finance and Resources be 
endorsed; and 
 

(b) that two additional Panel meetings be held for this 
purpose. 

 

42. RE-ADMITTANCE OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC   
 

 RESOLVED 
 

that the press and public be re-admitted to the meeting. 
 

43. WORKPLAN STUDIES   
 

 The Panel received and noted a report by the Head of Legal and 
Democratic Services (a copy of which is appended in the Minute 
Book) containing details of studies that were being undertaken by the 
Overview and Scrutiny Panels for Social and Environmental Well-
Being. 
 

44. OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY (ECONOMIC WELL-BEING) - 
PROGRESS   

 
 The Panel received and noted a report by the Head of Legal and 

Democratic Services (a copy of which is appended in the Minute 
Book) reviewing progress of matters that had been previously 
discussed.  
 
In response to a question concerning the process for offering loans to 
other organisations, Members were advised that the Executive 
Leader and the Executive Councillor for Resources would need to be 
satisfied with a loan’s terms and conditions before a recommendation 
was presented to the Cabinet. The Assistant Director, Finance and 
Resources explained that, in the case referred to, further work was 
required before a decision was taken on whether to submit a report to 
the Cabinet. 
 

45. SCRUTINY   
 

 The Panel considered and noted the latest edition of the Decision 
Digest (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book). Councillor E 
R Butler requested a copy of the report on the use of consultants 

7



which had been considered by the Employment Panel at its last 
meeting. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 
 
 

8



   

 
 

N
O
T
IC
E
 O
F
 E
X
E
C
U
T
IV
E
 K
E
Y
 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
S
 I
N
C
L
U
D
IN
G
 T
H
O
S
E
 T
O
 B
E
 C
O
N
S
ID
E
R
E
D
 I
N
 P
R
IV
A
T
E
 

 

P
re
p
a
re
d
 b
y
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
J
 D
 A
b
le
w
h
it
e
  

D
a
te
 o
f 
P
u
b
li
c
a
ti
o
n
: 

2
8
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
3
 

F
o
r 
P
e
ri
o
d
: 

2
5
th
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
3
 t
o
 3
1
s
t 
M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
4
 

 M
e
m
b
e
rs
h
ip
 o
f 
th
e
 C
a
b
in
e
t 
is
 a
s
 f
o
llo
w
s
:-
 

 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
J
 D
 A
b
le
w
h
it
e
 

 
- 
L
e
a
d
e
r 
o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il,
 w
it
h
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 f
o
r 

  
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

3
 P
e
tt
is
 R
o
a
d
 

S
t.
 I
v
e
s
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
  
 P
E
2
7
 6
S
R
 

 T
e
l:
  
0
1
4
8
0
 4
6
6
9
4
1
  
  
  
  
  

E
-m

a
il:
  
J
a
s
o
n
.A
b
le
w
h
it
e
@
h
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
.g
o
v
.u
k
  

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
N
 J
 G
u
y
a
tt
 

 
- 
D
e
p
u
ty
 L
e
a
d
e
r 
o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
w
it
h
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 f
o
r 
 

  
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 

6
 C
h
u
rc
h
 L
a
n
e
 

S
ti
b
b
in
g
to
n
 

C
a
m
b
s
  
  
  
  
  
 P
E
8
 6
L
P
 

 T
e
l:
  
0
1
7
8
0
 7
8
2
8
2
7
  
  
  
  

E
-m

a
il:
  
N
ic
k
.G
u
y
a
tt
@
h
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
.g
o
v
.u
k
  

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
B
 S
 C
h
a
p
m
a
n
 

- 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
fo
r 
C
u
s
to
m
e
r 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

6
 K
ip
lin
g
 P
la
c
e
 

S
t.
 N
e
o
ts
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
  
 P
E
1
9
 7
R
G
 

 T
e
l:
  
0
1
4
8
0
 2
1
2
5
4
0
  
  
  
  

E
-m

a
il:
  
B
a
rr
y
.C
h
a
p
m
a
n
@
h
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
.g
o
v
.u
k
  

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
J
 A
 G
ra
y
 

 
 

- 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
fo
r 
R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

V
in
e
 C
o
tt
a
g
e
 

2
 S
ta
ti
o
n
 R
o
a
d
 

C
a
tw
o
rt
h
  
P
E
2
8
 O
P
E
 

 T
e
l:
  
0
1
4
8
0
 8
6
1
9
4
1
  
  
  
  
  
  
 E
-m

a
il:
 J
o
n
a
th
a
n
.G
ra
y
@
h
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
R
 H
o
w
e
 

- 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
fo
r 
H
e
a
lt
h
y
 a
n
d
 A
c
ti
v
e
  

  
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

T
h
e
 O
ld
 B
a
rn
 

H
ig
h
 S
tr
e
e
t 

U
p
w
o
o
d
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
  
P
E
2
6
 2
Q
E
 

 T
e
l:
  
0
1
4
8
7
 8
1
4
3
9
3
 

E
-m

a
il:
  
R
o
b
in
.H
o
w
e
@
h
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
.g
o
v
.u
k
  

 Agenda Item 3

9



  C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
T
 D
 S
a
n
d
e
rs
o
n
 

 
- 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
fo
r 
H
e
a
lt
h
y
 a
n
d
 A
c
ti
v
e
 

  
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

2
9
 B
u
rm

o
o
r 
C
lo
s
e
 

S
tu
k
e
le
y
 M
e
a
d
o
w
s
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
  
 P
E
2
9
 6
G
E
 

 
 T
e
l:
  
0
1
4
8
0
 4
1
2
1
3
5
 

E
-m

a
il:
  
T
o
m
.S
a
n
d
e
rs
o
n
@
h
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
.g
o
v
.u
k
  

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
D
 M
 T
y
s
o
e
 

 
   

- 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
fo
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

G
ro
v
e
 C
o
tt
a
g
e
 

M
a
lt
in
g
s
 L
a
n
e
 

E
lli
n
g
to
n
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
  
 P
E
2
8
 O
A
A
 

 T
e
l:
  
0
1
4
8
0
 3
8
8
3
1
0
  
  
  
  
 E
-m

a
il:
  
D
a
rr
e
n
.T
y
s
o
e
@
h
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

  N
o
ti
c
e
 i
s
 h
e
re
b
y
 g
iv
e
n
 o
f:
 

 

•
 

K
e
y
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C
a
b
in
e
t 
(o
r 
o
th
e
r 
d
e
c
is
io
n
 m
a
k
e
r)
 

•
 

C
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
o
r 
e
x
e
m
p
t 
e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 i
n
 a
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 f
ro
m
 w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
 w
ill
 b
e
 e
x
c
lu
d
e
d
 (
fo
r 
w
h
o
le
 o
r 
p
a
rt
).
 

 A
 n
o
ti
c
e
/a
g
e
n
d
a
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r 
w
it
h
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
e
a
c
h
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 w
ill
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 a
t 
le
a
s
t 
fi
v
e
 w
o
rk
in
g
 d
a
y
s
 b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 d
a
te
 o
f 
th
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
. 
 I
n
 o
rd
e
r 
to
 e
n
q
u
ir
e
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 

a
v
a
ila
b
ili
ty
 o
f 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 a
n
y
 r
e
s
tr
ic
ti
o
n
s
 o
n
 t
h
e
ir
 d
is
c
lo
s
u
re
, 
c
o
p
ie
s
 m

a
y
 b
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
 b
y
 c
o
n
ta
c
ti
n
g
 M

rs
 H
e
le
n
 T
a
y
lo
r,
 S
e
n
io
r 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
ti
c
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
o
n
 0
1
4
8
0
 3
8
8
0
0
8
 o
r 
E
-

m
a
il 
H
e
le
n
.T
a
y
lo
r@

h
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
.g
o
v
.u
k
. 

 A
g
e
n
d
a
s
 m
a
y
 b
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 e
le
c
tr
o
n
ic
a
lly
 a
t 
w
w
w
.h
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
.g
o
v
.u
k
. 

 F
o
rm

a
l 
n
o
ti
c
e
 i
s
 h
e
re
b
y
 g
iv
e
n
 u
n
d
e
r 
T
h
e
 L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 (
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
) 
(M
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a
n
d
 A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
) 
(E
n
g
la
n
d
) 
R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 2
0
1
2
 t
h
a
t,
 w
h
e
re
 i
n
d
ic
a
te
d
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

lis
te
d
 i
n
 t
h
is
 n
o
ti
c
e
 w
ill
 b
e
 h
e
ld
 i
n
 p
ri
v
a
te
 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 t
h
e
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 a
n
d
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 w
ill
 c
o
n
ta
in
 c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
o
r 
e
x
e
m
p
t 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 u
n
d
e
r 
P
a
rt
 1
 o
f 
S
c
h
e
d
u
le
 1
2
A
 t
o
 t
h
e
 L
o
c
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 

(A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
) 
A
c
t 
1
9
8
5
 (
a
s
 a
m
e
n
d
e
d
) 
a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 i
n
te
re
s
t 
in
 w
it
h
h
o
ld
in
g
 t
h
e
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o
u
tw
e
ig
h
s
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
 i
n
te
re
s
t 
in
 d
is
c
lo
s
in
g
 i
t.
  
S
e
e
 t
h
e
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
s
 b
e
lo
w
. 

 A
n
y
 p
e
rs
o
n
 w
h
o
 w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 m

a
k
e
r 
a
b
o
u
t 
a
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 t
o
 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 o
r 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 o
b
je
c
t 
to
 a
n
 i
te
m
 b
e
in
g
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 i
n
 p
ri
v
a
te
 m

a
y
 d
o
 s
o
 b
y
 e
m
a
ili
n
g
 

L
e
g
a
l&
D
e
m
S
e
rv
D
e
m
o
c
ra
ti
c
@
h
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
.g
o
v
.u
k
 o
r 
b
y
 w
ri
ti
n
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 S
e
n
io
r 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
ti
c
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 O

ff
ic
e
r.
 I
f 
re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 a
re
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 a
t 
le
a
s
t 
e
ig
h
t 
w
o
rk
in
g
 d
a
y
s
 b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 d
a
te
 o
f 
th
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
, 
th
e
y
 w
ill
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r 
w
it
h
 a
 s
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
. 
 A
n
y
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 a
ft
e
r 
th
is
 t
im
e
 w
ill
 b
e
 v
e
rb
a
lly
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 a
t 

th
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
. 

 P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
s
 o
f 
P
a
rt
 1
 o
f 
S
c
h
e
d
u
le
 1
2
A
 t
o
 t
h
e
 L
o
c
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
(A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
) 
A
c
t 
1
9
8
5
 (
a
s
 a
m
e
n
d
e
d
) 
(R
e
a
s
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 t
o
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 i
n
 p
ri
v
a
te
) 

 1
. 

In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 a
n
y
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 

2
. 

In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 l
ik
e
ly
 t
o
 r
e
v
e
a
l 
th
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
ty
 o
f 
a
n
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 

3
. 

In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
a
n
d
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 A
ff
a
ir
s
 o
f 
a
n
y
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
 (
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 h
o
ld
in
g
 t
h
a
t 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
) 

4
. 

In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 a
n
y
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
s
 o
r 
n
e
g
o
ti
a
ti
o
n
s
 o
r 
c
o
n
te
m
p
la
te
d
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
s
 o
r 
n
e
g
o
ti
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 a
n
y
 l
a
b
o
u
r 
re
la
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
 a
ri
s
in
g
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 t
h
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 o
r 
a
 

M
in
is
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 C
ro
w
n
 a
n
d
 e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
s
 o
f 
o
r 
o
ff
ic
e
 h
o
ld
e
rs
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 

5
. 

In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
w
h
ic
h
 a
 c
la
im
 t
o
 l
e
g
a
l 
p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 
p
ri
v
ile
g
e
 c
o
u
ld
 b
e
 m
a
in
ta
in
e
d
 i
n
 l
e
g
a
l 
p
ro
c
e
e
d
in
g
s
 

6
. 

In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
v
e
a
ls
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
s
:-
 

(a
) 
T
o
 g
iv
e
 u
n
d
e
r 
a
n
y
 a
n
n
o
u
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
a
 n
o
ti
c
e
 u
n
d
e
r 
o
r 
b
y
 v
ir
tu
e
 o
f 
w
h
ic
h
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 i
m
p
o
s
e
d
 o
n
 a
 p
e
rs
o
n
; 
o
r 

(b
) 
T
o
 m
a
k
e
 a
n
 O
rd
e
r 
o
r 
D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 u
n
d
e
r 
a
n
y
 e
n
a
c
tm
e
n
t 

7
. 

In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 a
n
y
 a
c
ti
o
n
 t
a
k
e
n
 o
r 
to
 b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 i
n
 c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
, 
in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 o
r 
p
ro
s
e
c
u
ti
o
n
 o
f 
c
ri
m
e
. 

 10



   

C
o
lin
 M
e
a
d
o
w
c
ro
ft
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
L
e
g
a
l 
a
n
d
 D
e
m
o
c
ra
ti
c
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

 H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
C
o
u
n
c
il 

P
a
th
fi
n
d
e
r 
H
o
u
s
e
 

S
t 
M
a
ry
's
 S
tr
e
e
t 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 P
E
2
9
 3
T
N
. 

  N
o
te
s
:-
 
(i
) 

A
d
d
it
io
n
s
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 p
re
v
io
u
s
 F
o
rw
a
rd
 P
la
n
 a
re
 a
n
n
o
ta
te
d
 *
**
 

 
(i
i)
 

P
a
rt
 I
I 
c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
it
e
m
s
 w
h
ic
h
 w
ill
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 i
n
 p
ri
v
a
te
 a
re
 a
n
n
o
ta
te
d
 #
#
 a
n
d
 s
h
o
w
n
 i
n
 i
ta
lic
. 

  

S
u
b
je
c
t/
M
a
tt
e
r 

fo
r 
D
e
c
is
io
n
 

D
e
c
is
io
n
/ 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 

to
 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 b
y
 

D
a
te
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 t
o
 

b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 

D
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 

A
v
a
il
a
b
le
 

H
o
w
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r 

c
a
n
 b
e
 c
o
n
ta
c
te
d
 

R
e
a
s
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

re
p
o
rt
 t
o
 b
e
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 i
n
 

p
ri
v
a
te
. 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
  
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 

O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 &
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 P
a
n
e
l 

 L
o
a
n
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 T
re
a
s
u
ry
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
#
#
#
 

   

 C
a
b
in
e
t 

 

 2
1
 N
o
v
 2
0
1
3
 

 

   

 S
te
v
e
 C
o
u
p
e
r,
 A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 
D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
F
in
a
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 T
e
l 
N
o
. 
0
1
4
8
0
 3
8
8
1
0
3
 o
r 

e
m
a
il 

S
te
v
e
.C
o
u
p
e
r@

h
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

 P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
 o
f 
P
a
rt
 

1
 o
f 
S
c
h
e
d
u
le
 1
2
A
 

o
f 
th
e
 L
o
c
a
l 

G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
A
c
t 

1
9
7
2
. 
 

 J
 A
 G
ra
y
 

 

 E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 W

e
ll-

B
e
in
g
 

 

 C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 R
e
fo
rm

s
 

   

 C
a
b
in
e
t 

 

 2
1
 N
o
v
 2
0
1
3
 

 

   

 J
u
lia
 B
a
rb
e
r,
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 
C
u
s
to
m
e
r 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 T
e
l 

N
o
. 
0
1
4
8
0
 3
8
8
1
0
5
 o
r 
e
m
a
il 

J
u
lia
.B
a
rb
e
r@

h
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

   
 B
 S
 C
h
a
p
m
a
n
 

 

 E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 W

e
ll-

B
e
in
g
 

 

 A
p
p
ro
v
a
l 
o
f 
C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 B
a
s
e
 

   

 C
O
M
T
 (
C
h
ie
f 

O
ff
ic
e
rs
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

T
e
a
m
) 

 

 2
5
 N
o
v
 2
0
1
3
 

 

   

 J
u
lia
 B
a
rb
e
r,
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 
C
u
s
to
m
e
r 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 T
e
l 

N
o
. 
0
1
4
8
0
 3
8
8
1
0
5
 o
r 
e
m
a
il 
 

J
u
lia
.B
a
rb
e
r@

h
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

   
 J
 A
 G
ra
y
 

 

 E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 W

e
ll-

B
e
in
g
 

 

 D
ra
ft
 B
u
d
g
e
t 
&
 M
T
P
 

   

 C
a
b
in
e
t 

 

 1
2
 D
e
c
 2
0
1
3
 

 

   

 S
te
v
e
 C
o
u
p
e
r,
 A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 
D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
F
in
a
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 T
e
l 
N
o
. 
0
1
4
8
0
 3
8
8
1
0
3
 o
r 

e
m
a
il 

S
te
v
e
.C
o
u
p
e
r@

h
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

   
 J
 A
 G
ra
y
 

 

 E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 W

e
ll-

B
e
in
g
 

 

11



S
u
b
je
c
t/
M
a
tt
e
r 

fo
r 
D
e
c
is
io
n
 

D
e
c
is
io
n
/ 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 

to
 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 b
y
 

D
a
te
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 t
o
 

b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 

D
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 

A
v
a
il
a
b
le
 

H
o
w
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r 

c
a
n
 b
e
 c
o
n
ta
c
te
d
 

R
e
a
s
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

re
p
o
rt
 t
o
 b
e
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 i
n
 

p
ri
v
a
te
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
  
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 

O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 &
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 P
a
n
e
l 

  F
a
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 F
u
tu
re
 -
 

S
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
**
* 

   

 C
a
b
in
e
t 

 

 2
3
 J
a
n
 2
0
1
4
 

 

   

 S
te
v
e
 C
o
u
p
e
r,
 A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 
D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
F
in
a
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 T
e
l 
N
o
 0
1
4
8
0
 3
8
8
1
0
3
 o
r 

e
m
a
il 

S
te
v
e
.C
o
u
p
e
r@

h
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

   
 J
 A
 G
ra
y
 

 

 A
ll 

 

 G
ro
u
n
d
s
 

M
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 

S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
**
* 

   

 C
a
b
in
e
t 

 

 2
3
 J
a
n
 2
0
1
4
 

 

   

 E
ri
c
 K
e
n
d
a
ll,
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 
O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 T
e
l 
N
o
 

0
1
4
8
0
 3
8
8
6
3
5
 o
r 
e
m
a
il 

E
ri
c
.K
e
n
d
a
ll@

h
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

   
 D
 M
 T
y
s
o
e
 

 

 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

W
e
ll-
B
e
in
g
 

 

 R
e
c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 P
o
lic
y
 

   

 C
a
b
in
e
t 

 

 2
3
 J
a
n
 2
0
1
4
 

 

   

 J
u
lia
 B
a
rb
e
r,
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 
C
u
s
to
m
e
r 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 T
e
l 

N
o
. 
0
1
4
8
0
 3
8
8
1
0
5
 o
r 
e
m
a
il 

J
u
lia
.B
a
rb
e
r@

h
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

   
 B
 S
 C
h
a
p
m
a
n
 

 

 S
o
c
ia
l 
W
e
ll-

B
e
in
g
 

 

 C
a
rb
o
n
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

P
la
n
 

   

 C
a
b
in
e
t 

 

 2
3
 J
a
n
 2
0
1
4
 

 

   

 C
h
ri
s
 J
a
b
lo
n
s
k
i,
 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
 L
e
a
d
e
r 

T
e
l 
N
o
. 
0
1
4
8
0
 3
8
8
3
6
8
 o
r 
e
m
a
il 

C
h
ri
s
.J
a
b
lo
n
s
k
i@

h
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

   
 D
 M
 T
y
s
o
e
 

 

 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

W
e
ll-
B
e
in
g
 

 

 H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 W

e
s
t 

M
a
s
te
rp
la
n
 

   

 C
a
b
in
e
t 

 

 2
3
 J
a
n
 2
0
1
4
 

 

 F
o
llo
w
in
g
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 
 

P
re
fe
rr
e
d
 o
p
ti
o
n
. 

 

 P
a
u
l 
B
la
n
d
, 
P
la
n
n
in
g
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

(P
o
lic
y
) 
T
e
l 
N
o
. 
0
1
4
8
0
 3
8
8
4
3
0
 o
r 
e
m
a
il 

P
a
u
l.
B
la
n
d
@
h
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

   
 N
 J
 G
u
y
a
tt
 

 

 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

W
e
ll-
B
e
in
g
 

 

 G
re
e
n
 D
e
a
l 

   

 C
a
b
in
e
t 

 

 2
3
 J
a
n
 2
0
1
4
 

 

   

 C
h
ri
s
 J
a
b
lo
n
s
k
i,
 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
 L
e
a
d
e
r 

T
e
l 
N
o
. 
0
1
4
8
0
 3
8
8
3
6
8
 o
r 
e
m
a
il 

C
h
ri
s
.J
a
b
lo
n
s
k
i@

h
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

   
 D
 M
 T
y
s
o
e
 

 

 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

W
e
ll-
B
e
in
g
 

 

12



S
u
b
je
c
t/
M
a
tt
e
r 

fo
r 
D
e
c
is
io
n
 

D
e
c
is
io
n
/ 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 

to
 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 b
y
 

D
a
te
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 t
o
 

b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 

D
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 

A
v
a
il
a
b
le
 

H
o
w
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r 

c
a
n
 b
e
 c
o
n
ta
c
te
d
 

R
e
a
s
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

re
p
o
rt
 t
o
 b
e
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 i
n
 

p
ri
v
a
te
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
  
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 

O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 &
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 P
a
n
e
l 

  R
e
n
e
w
a
l 
o
f 
G
re
a
t 
F
e
n
 

P
ro
je
c
t 
C
o
lla
b
o
ra
ti
o
n
 

A
g
re
e
m
e
n
t*
**
 

   

 C
a
b
in
e
t 

 

 1
3
 F
e
b
 2
0
1
4
 

 

 C
o
lla
b
o
ra
ti
o
n
 

A
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 

 

 S
te
v
e
 I
n
g
ra
m
, 
A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 
D
ir
e
c
to
r,
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t,
 G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 T
e
l 
N
o
 

0
1
4
8
0
 3
8
8
4
0
0
 o
r 
e
m
a
il 

S
te
v
e
.I
n
g
ra
m
@
h
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

   
 N
 J
 G
u
y
a
tt
 

 

 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

W
e
ll-
B
e
in
g
 

 

 R
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
S
e
c
o
n
d
 

G
re
e
n
 B
in
**
* 

   

 C
a
b
in
e
t 

 

 1
3
 F
e
b
 2
0
1
4
 

 

   

 E
ri
c
 K
e
n
d
a
ll,
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 
O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 T
e
l 
N
o
 

0
1
4
8
0
 3
8
8
6
3
5
 o
r 
e
m
a
il 

E
ri
c
.K
e
n
d
a
ll@

h
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

   
 D
 M
 T
y
s
o
e
 

 

 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

W
e
ll-
B
e
in
g
 

 

 B
u
d
g
e
t 
&
 M
T
P
**
* 

   

 C
a
b
in
e
t 

 

 1
3
 F
e
b
 2
0
1
4
 

 

   

 S
te
v
e
 C
o
u
p
e
r,
 A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 
D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
F
in
a
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 T
e
l 
N
o
 0
1
4
8
0
 3
8
8
1
0
3
 o
r 

e
m
a
il 

S
te
v
e
.C
o
u
p
e
r@

h
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

   
 J
 A
 G
ra
y
 

 

 E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 W

e
ll-

B
e
in
g
 

 

 T
re
a
s
u
ry
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
**
* 

   

 C
a
b
in
e
t 

 

 1
3
 F
e
b
 2
0
1
4
 

 

   

 S
te
v
e
 C
o
u
p
e
r,
 A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 
D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
F
in
a
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 T
e
l 
N
o
 0
1
4
8
0
 3
8
8
1
0
3
 o
r 

e
m
a
il 

S
te
v
e
.C
o
u
p
e
r@

h
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

   
 J
 A
 G
ra
y
 

 

 E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 W

e
ll-

B
e
in
g
 

 

 L
e
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
**
* 

   

 C
a
b
in
e
t 

 

 1
3
 F
e
b
 2
0
1
4
 

 

   

 M
r 
H
o
w
a
rd
 T
h
a
c
k
ra
y
, 
P
o
lic
y
 a
n
d
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
T
e
l 
N
o
 0
1
4
8
0
 3
8
8
0
3
5
 o
r 

e
m
a
il 
 

H
o
w
a
rd
.T
h
a
c
k
ra
y
@
h
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

   
 J
 D
 A
b
le
w
h
it
e
 

 

 A
ll 

 

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

   

 C
a
b
in
e
t 

 

 1
3
 F
e
b
 2
0
1
4
 

 

   

 L
o
u
is
e
 S
b
o
u
i,
 S
e
n
io
r 
P
o
lic
y
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
T
e
l 
N
o
. 

0
1
4
8
0
 3
8
8
0
3
2
 o
r 
e
m
a
il 

L
o
u
is
e
.S
b
o
u
i@

h
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

   
 J
 D
 A
b
le
w
h
it
e
 

 

 S
o
c
ia
l 
W
e
ll-

B
e
in
g
 

 

13



S
u
b
je
c
t/
M
a
tt
e
r 

fo
r 
D
e
c
is
io
n
 

D
e
c
is
io
n
/ 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 

to
 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 b
y
 

D
a
te
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 t
o
 

b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 

D
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 

A
v
a
il
a
b
le
 

H
o
w
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r 

c
a
n
 b
e
 c
o
n
ta
c
te
d
 

R
e
a
s
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

re
p
o
rt
 t
o
 b
e
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 i
n
 

p
ri
v
a
te
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
  
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 

O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 &
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 P
a
n
e
l 

  L
o
c
a
l 
P
la
n
 t
o
 2
0
3
6
 -
 

P
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 S
u
b
m
is
s
io
n
 

   

 C
a
b
in
e
t 

 

 1
3
 F
e
b
 2
0
1
4
 

 

 S
u
b
m
is
s
io
n
 -
 D
ra
ft
 

L
o
c
a
l 
P
la
n
 

 

 P
a
u
l 
B
la
n
d
, 
P
la
n
n
in
g
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

(P
o
lic
y
) 
T
e
l 
N
o
. 
0
1
4
8
0
 3
8
8
4
3
0
 o
r 
e
m
a
il 

P
a
u
l.
B
la
n
d
@
h
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

   
 N
 J
 G
u
y
a
tt
 

 

 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

W
e
ll-
B
e
in
g
 

 

 A
1
4
 

   

 C
a
b
in
e
t 

 

 1
3
 F
e
b
 2
0
1
4
 

 

 P
re
fe
rr
e
d
 o
p
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

p
u
b
lic
 e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

 

 S
te
v
e
 I
n
g
ra
m
, 
A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 
D
ir
e
c
to
r,
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t,
 G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 T
e
l 
N
o
 

0
1
4
8
0
 3
8
8
4
0
0
 o
r 
e
m
a
il 

S
te
v
e
.I
n
g
ra
m
@
h
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

   
 N
 J
 G
u
y
a
tt
 

 

 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

W
e
ll-
B
e
in
g
 

 

 W
in
d
 T
u
rb
in
e
s
 S
P
D
 

   

 C
a
b
in
e
t 

 

 2
0
 M
a
r 
2
0
1
4
 

 

 D
ra
ft
 S
P
D
 

 

 P
a
u
l 
B
la
n
d
, 
P
la
n
n
in
g
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

(P
o
lic
y
) 
T
e
l 
N
o
. 
0
1
4
8
0
 3
8
8
4
3
0
 o
r 
e
m
a
il 

P
a
u
l.
B
la
n
d
@
h
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

   
 N
 J
 G
u
y
a
tt
 

 

 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

W
e
ll-
B
e
in
g
 

 

 H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 a
n
d
 

G
o
d
m
a
n
c
h
e
s
te
r 

M
a
rk
e
t 
T
o
w
n
 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

   

 C
a
b
in
e
t 

 

 2
0
 M
a
r 
2
0
1
4
 

 

 M
a
rk
e
t 
T
o
w
n
 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

 

 P
a
u
l 
B
la
n
d
, 
P
la
n
n
in
g
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

(P
o
lic
y
) 
T
e
l 
N
o
. 
0
1
4
8
0
 3
8
8
4
3
0
 o
r 
e
m
a
il 

P
a
u
l.
B
la
n
d
@
h
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

   
 N
 J
 G
u
y
a
tt
 

 

 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

W
e
ll-
B
e
in
g
 

 

 14



Agenda Item 5

15

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



16

This page is intentionally left blank



A
g
e
n
d
a

 Ite
m

 5
a

1
7

B
y
 v

irtu
e
 o

f p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
(s

) 3
, 4

 o
f P

a
rt 1

 o
f S

c
h
e
d

u
le

 1
2
A

o
f th

e
 L

o
c
a

l G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t A
c
t 1

9
7

2
.

D
o

c
u
m

e
n
t is

 R
e
s
tric

te
d



2
0

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



A
g
e
n
d
a

 Ite
m

 5
b

2
1

B
y
 v

irtu
e
 o

f p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
(s

) 3
, 4

 o
f P

a
rt 1

 o
f S

c
h
e
d

u
le

 1
2
A

o
f th

e
 L

o
c
a

l G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t A
c
t 1

9
7

2
.

D
o

c
u
m

e
n
t is

 R
e
s
tric

te
d



2
4

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



A
g
e
n
d
a

 Ite
m

 5
c

2
5

B
y
 v

irtu
e
 o

f p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
(s

) 3
, 4

 o
f P

a
rt 1

 o
f S

c
h
e
d

u
le

 1
2
A

o
f th

e
 L

o
c
a

l G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t A
c
t 1

9
7

2
.

D
o

c
u
m

e
n
t is

 R
e
s
tric

te
d



2
8

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



A
g
e
n
d
a

 Ite
m

 5
d

2
9

B
y
 v

irtu
e
 o

f p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
(s

) 3
, 4

 o
f P

a
rt 1

 o
f S

c
h
e
d

u
le

 1
2
A

o
f th

e
 L

o
c
a

l G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t A
c
t 1

9
7

2
.

D
o

c
u
m

e
n
t is

 R
e
s
tric

te
d



3
0

T
h

is
 p

a
g
e

 is
 in

te
n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k


	Agenda
	1 MINUTES
	3 NOTICE OF EXECUTIVE KEY DECISIONS
	5 FACING THE FUTURE 2013
	5a Housing Needs Service
	5b Customer Services
	5c Benefits
	5d Local Taxation

